
FINAL REPORT 

From: Michael Davson 

To: Paul Taggart 

Date: 27 March 2007 

Subject: Operation "Khadi* * POU0G/643 & POL/06/484' Final Report 

RECEIPT OF COMPLAINT 

IBAC.0008.0001.0126 0001 

In May 2006, the Office of Police Integrity (OPI) was approached by the Victoria Police 
Ethical Standards Department (ESD) to assist an investigation into a series of allegations 
pertaining to members of the Brighton Police Station. 

A joint investigation was conducted by OPI Senior Investigation Officer Michael DA VSON 
and VICPOL Detective Inspector Lindsay ATTRILL. Victoria Police were the lead agency 
for the investigation with OPI assisting. This OPI final report is derived from that report 
with facts and quotes unchanged. 

BACKGROUND 

st 2004,
John Brown and -

f Brighton Police arrested Azzam AHMED -and Terrence 
for drug offences outside Br� quantity of 

ecstasy, amphetamines and $15,000 was seized by the police. Both offenders were 
conveyed to Moorabbin Police Station and interviewed where WOOD was released on bail 
and AHMED remanded in custody, as he was already on bail for other serious drug 
related offences. 

Approximately one week following the arrest of AHMED and WOOD, 
John Brown 

h d b was approac e y 

John Brown 

in the 
Sergeant*s office at Brighton Police Station and asked if he had taken money when 
AHMED and WOOD had been arrested. JohnBrown denied any impropriety and 
enquired where this information originated. could not, or would not, 
provide any further information about the allegation. stated 
he became aware of the rumour concerning the alleged theft of money during a two day 
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